MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF ALL HALLOWS PCC HELD AS A ZOOM MEETINGIN CHURCH

ON MONDAY 12TH APRIL 2021 AT 7.30PM

Present: Revd Mic Johnson, Mrs M Hicking, Mrs D Ritchie, Mr J Rigby, Mrs E Wilson, Mr S Hicking, Mrs O Mills, Mrs P Yarnall

Mic welcomed everyone to the meeting, expressing how relieved we all were at being able to meet in person. The meeting was opened with a prayer for HRH Prince Philip and a prayer for the PCC.

Item

1 APOLOGIES were received from Revd Keith Williams, Revd Jean Lamb, Mr G Francis and Mrs J Seddon

Minutes of the Extraordinary meeting held 29th March re: opening of church were noted

2. Minutes of PCC meeting 8th March 2021. Were accepted as a true record of the meeting.

Agenda	Minute	Action	Date
3 Matters Arising	 3.5.6 Lorna's gift will be sent to her home rather than wait for an official leaving date. 3.11. The Hymnathon had raised £1635 and some money was still coming in. With grateful thanks to Steve and the choir. Mic reported that facebook figures showed over 390 views and many people had said what a treat it was to hear the hymns. 5.4 Parish statement is being worked on. 	EW to arrange MJ and ministers	Ongoing
	6.1 Rugs and runners have been delivered to the auction	Waiting for next sale	
4 Correspondence	Mic had received a letter from Tom Randell MP (on House of Commons paper) to inform us of the Listed Places of Worship VAT grant scheme.	We are aware of the grant and claim VAT grants back on works	
	Tom also thanked us for our work.	and maintenance.	
	 Marriage regulations are changing. Easter Services – Mic read out the viewing figures which averaged out at 80 for regular Sunday services and over 100 for special services. Junior Church Easter service 53 families viewed Live at Five 85 families viewed 	 Mic to go on a course prior to the change MJ to continue to live stream services. 	Change 05.05.21
	3. April Training Living in Love and Faith	3. Diocese may open the training for Lent 2022	
6 Churchwardens business	JR reported that the cleaning rota went well and opening routines are back in place. DR is producing the weekly pewleaflets	JR to take bookings on Thursday 10-12noon	Ongoing
7 Sexton Report Circulated	 Report from RW noted. The Garden of Rest details are now on the website. Enquiries to be made via church office rather than via website form. Discussion regarding plaques 	 MJ reported a burial for after Easter. APCM Resolution 	

Agenda	Minute	Action	Date
8. Preparation for APCM	 APCM will be streamed live on facebook Booklets have been printed off for PCC Report and accounts to be posted on website Rachel will be proposed as Independent examiner for 2021 	 Not to be posted Print 20 for APCM EW Agreed by PCC 	20.04.21
9. Wider 9.1 Social Organising group 9.2 Memorial Hall Doc circulated	Nothing to report Return of children groups from 19 th April. Thanks to Graham for helping with mulching the garden.		
9.3 Correspondence	Nothing to report		
9.4 Deanery Doc circulated	Parishes in the deanery facing the same challenges as All Hallows.	Online services etc to continue	
9.5 The Ark Doc circulated	John T thanked PCC for putting the befriending scheme in the pewleaflet and on the website		
10 Younger 10.1 Safeguarding	The policy document has been signed A few people required to update their DBS check linked with working with vulnerable people.	Checks done every three years can be done online.	Ongoing
10.2 Junior Church Doc circulated	 Rebuild Youth and Children's Ministry Launch JS report explained that the course was fully booked MJ reported that Easter service online had a positive feedback with lots of photos of Easter activities as a result of the distributed Easter bags 	If the Diocese run the course next year to book a place	
10.3 All Hallows School	Applicants invited to apply for a second round of interviews for the post of Headteacher. Finances very tight initiatives being worked on to save money.		
11 Deeper 11.1 Ministers	 JL recuperating may take six weeks or more. Next meeting to look at unlocking restrictions and making any necessary adjustments. MJ thanked KW for his midweek service 		
11.2 Pastoral Group	 MH & JR thanked for their midweek moments for care homes. Especially for their wonderful Easter service. Pewleaflet still being distributed as a way of keeping in touch with members of the Parish. 	If anyone requires a visit inform MJ or JL	Ongoing
12 Business 12.1 Finance Papers circulated	 Giving for Ministry 11% paid at the first Quarter of the year. See budget sheet for details. Planned Giving and donations £3220 Hymnathon £195 with £1427 to bank Gift Aid return due next month Utilities – Gas half the usual winter cost. D&D Accountancy to be proposed to inspect the accounts for 2021 with thanks to Rachel for giving a day's work for free. 	Accepted by all with thanks to Rachel.	

Agenda	Minute	Action	Date
12 Business cont. 12.2 Building Committee	 Rick W had contacted Bruce B with regards to finishing the drainage work. BB has advised that he will complete the Quinquennial report in the next few weeks Faculties still be completed for the window and office roof. 	1. Arc very busy and will complete the job	ASAP
12.3 Electoral Roll	Electoral Roll has been on display, no corrections to be made and is ready for the APCM report.		
11 AOB	 DR stated that people had been enquiring about office hour and some people had turned up at the church door on the first Tuesday of the month. MJ suggested that Saturday mornings once a month may be a better time to hold Office Hour. A rota of people would be required to assist Mic and to help with church being open to visitors. 	Rota to be drawn up New opening dates and times to be advertised	ASAP

The meeting ended with the sharing of the Grace. Meeting closed at 8.40pm

APCM meeting on Tuesday 20th April at 7.00pm followed by short PCC meeting to appoint officers.

Next full PCC meeting Monday 10th May at 7.30pm in church.